
 
 
 
October 17, 2014 
 

 
ADDENDUM #3 
NWRFP-14-25 

Electrical Utility Distribution System Plan 
New Westminster, BC 

 
 
This addendum modifies the Request for Proposal only as noted: 
 
9.0   SCHEDULE 
<CHANGE TO READ> 
“The Schedule for preparation of the 2016 -2021 System Plan will be developed after a review of 
the DSP proposal with the City of New Westminster. The proponent will require a 2-4 day site 
visit to develop the plan and be able to estimate the time to complete the study.” 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Answers to submitted questions) 
Q1 Can we get a copy of the most recent load forecast? 
A1 A copy of the most recent 5-year distribution forecast is attached. See Attachment #1 – 

Project Forecast Electrical Demand. 
 

Q2 Can we get a sample of the data that CNW has for metering data for a feeder, a substation. 
A2 See attached files for examples of substation demand charts and meter readings. Data for 

individual feeders is also attached. 
 

Q3 Can we get an extract of a feeder, in comma delimited format, from CNW GIS system to 
determine the quality of the information that is in the GIS system? 

A3 The City will not provide this information at this time. The GIS system can provide lists of 
all electrical equipment in the City in any format. Electrical equipment on the GIS is not 
tied to individual circuits; it is spatial only. Manually entering electrical equipment and 
customer-owned transformers would likely be required to create a system model in 
software such as CYMEDIST. 

 
Q4 What modelling system does the City expect the electrical system to be modelled in? Is 

CYMEDIST acceptable? 
A4 The proponent should state whether a software model is required or recommended. If the 

proponent must create a software model to complete the report, this must be stated in the 
proposal. CYMEDIST would be acceptable. 
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Q5 Is CIS (customer information system) monthly load data available that identifies KVA 

load for the top 20% of CNW customer load? Can we get a sample of that? 
A5 This information is not readily available. The billing system can sort through customers by 

rate code, but not by installed KVA load. More detailed load data could be extracted from 
the billing system, but will not be provided at this time. 
 

Q6 Please clarify that all projects from the System plan are to be scoped to +/-25%. Confirm 
that this includes all projects past the 5-year mark. A +/-50% estimate for plans after 5 
years are typically sufficient because municipalities distribution loads can change 
significantly in the first 5 years.  

A6 A +/-50% estimate for plans after 5 Years is acceptable. A +/- 25% estimate will still be 
expected for plans in the first 5 Years. 

 
Q7 Does the CNW have planning criteria for their system? If yes, can that be provided, if no, 

is that an expectation of the CNW? 
A7 The Utility plans and constructs according to anticipated growth and confirmed 

development projects. It is expected that the proponent will plan for the next 5 and 25 
years, and could propose planning criteria as part of the DSP report. 

 
Q8 Can this proposal be submitted Via e-mail? Many municipalities have been making this 

available in the past year. It is understood that the RFP requests a mail in. We are seeking 
to e-mail it. 

A8 No, as per section 4.0, the City does not accept unsealed submissions. 
 

Q9 Section 9.1 – Please clarify the need to develop a cost to complete the study as Section 10 
defines that a fixed lump fee proposal is required as part of the proposal. 

A9 See Page 1 of this Addendum. 
 
Q10 When is the final report due? 
A10 All work must be completed by September 2015. 
 
Q11 Is there an existing distribution system model in CYME? 
A11 No, there is currently no distribution model in CYME or other modelling software. 
 
Q12 Is there an existing GIS of the electrical system? If yes, what is recorded in the GIS? 
A12 Yes, there currently is a GIS of the electrical system. It records Circuits, Switches, Fuses, 

Manholes, Junction Vaults, Poles, and City-owned transformers. It also contains electrical 
drawings. A public version of the GIS can be found here: 
http://arcgis.newwestcity.ca/CityViewsElectrical.html  

 
Q13 Can we get a copy of the existing planning criteria? 
A13 The Utility plans and constructs according to anticipated growth and confirmed 

development projects. It is expected that the proponent will plan for the next 5 and 25 
years, and could propose planning criteria as part of the DSP report. 
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Q14 In addition to substation load data, is load data available for Feeders? Primary metered 

services? Large transformers (>=500kVA)? 
A14 Load data has been provided for substations and feeders. Load data for larger loads could 

be extracted from the billing system, but will not be provided at this time. 
 
 
Please acknowledge this addendum in your Proposal. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #3 
 
Yours truly, 

 
Heather M. Rossi 
Intermediate Buyer 
email: hrossi@newwestcity.ca  
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